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Hodgson House
50 Rainsford Road

4
GallifordTry

Chelmsford

Essex

CM1 2XB

Tol: 01245 494 849

Our Ref: 003/1556/11.00.7/PA/AEB Fax: 01245 493 494

Your Ref: 2011/6289/P W i anae
21 March 2012

Development Control Planning Services
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

For the attention of: Tom Little

Dear Sirs,
RE: ST. EDMUNDS TERRACE, LONDON

We can now confirm that Galliford Try Partnerships Limited have completed the tree protection measures
set out in the approved tree protection plan and methodology, according to planning permission granted
on 13/12/2010 ref: 2010/ 4850/ P. We would therefore welcome your visit to site to inspect, and seek
your approval in writing that the tree protection meets your requirements.

We look forward to your visit as agreed for Wednesday 28" March 2012.

We trust the above is acceptable; however if you require any clarification, please do not hesitate in
contacting the undersigned.

Yours faithfully,
GALLIFORD TRY PARTNERSHIPS LIMITED

sV

P. ANSELL
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